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Proceedings 2

MAYOR VALASTRO: Okay. I'd 1ike to
call the public hearing to order.

I would like to thank the town for
letting us use their venue here, Town
Hall, to have this Public Hearing.

What I would like to do; we're going
to have just questions, with no answers,
just like the last Public Hearing. We
want to grasp all the information that we
can pertaining to this scoping review.

At this time I will hand it over to Henry
Cristensen, the village attorney. He
will go over everything that we're going
to be handling tonight.

MR. CRISTENSEN: Thank you, Phil.
And let me add my thanks to the Town of
Chester for making this room available.
As most of you know, the Village meeting
room is not nearly so accessible or
capacious as this room.

This is a scoping session for an
Environmental Impact Statement. This is
the second step in the Environmental

Quality Review of the actions that have
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Proceedings 3
been proposed by BT Holdings. BT
Holdings has proposed an annexation of
approximately 61 acres of land now in the
Town of Chester, to be annexed into the
Village of Chester, and has proposed some
rezoning, and has proposed some
variances, and a substantial residential
project, which would be accessed from
17M, on the other side of the Village of
Chester from where we are.

The first step in the Environmental
Quality Review process was the Village's
identification of the action as a Type
One action, and actually the applicant
identified the proposal as a Type One
action. A Type One action is one that
the State of New York identifies at the
outset as likely to have significant
adverse environmental impacts, and
therefore requires that there be an
Environmental Impact Statement that
thoroughly and properly analyzes and
records what the likely environmental

impacts of the project will be.
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Tonight's hearing is the second step,
which is to gather the information
necessary to define what will be the
scope of the Environmental Impact
Statement. For instance, if the project
is likely to have an adverse impact on
traffic conditions around the village,
that needs to be studied as part of the
Environmental Impact Statement. If,
however, it's not likely to have an
impact on some other natural resource,
then that will not be in the scope of the
Environmental Impact Statement that the
applicant is required to develop, and
that the Village is reguired to review
and accept, or not accept.

The way we've proposed to handle the
exercise is to allow the applicant to
describe the environmental impacts that
it has identified, and how it proposes to
study them in the Environmental Impact
Study, and following that, we'll hear
from the members of the public as to any

other areas that ought to be studied.
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Proceedings 5

Now, bear in mind, if a subject is
going to be studied, it's going to be
studies, and, you know, whether only the
applicant identifies it, or whether
twelve or fifteen people stand up and say
there are going to be traffic problems,
we're still going to have one traffic
study, so be alert to issues that are not
addressed, because those are the ones
that we particularly will want to hear
about.

The applicant is represented tonight
by Frank Nussbaum, one of the principals
of BT Holdings, and Tim Miller, of Tim
Miller Associates, as a planning
consultant, and they have prepared a
proposed scoping document. There are
extra copies of it down here on this
table. I don't know how many there are.
There are certainly not as many as there
are people in the room, but there are
guite a few, and if you'd like to have
one to follow along in what there

presentation is, please pick one up.
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Proceedings 6

Also copies of this draft scoping
document are accessible on the Village of
Chester's web site. You can access 1t on
the web site, and print it out there, if
you didn't get a copy tonight, or you
want another copy.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Does everybody know
what the Village web site is? Okay, if
you're ready, it's
www.villageofchester.com or .org.

It is on there, and you can look at
it, and all studies, everything that you
would need, is on there, that you would
like. You can take it and print it. So
feel free to please go on the web site.

MR. CRISTENSEN: Essentially
everything the Village has concerning
this application is available on that web
site. Tim.

Tim, Frank.

MR. MILLER: Thank you. Good
evening. My name is Tim Miller. I'm a
planning consultant. I'm working for the

applicant. We're going to be the lead
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Proceedings 7
consultant in preparing this Draft
Environmental Impact Statement. And as
the village attorney mentioned, this is a
Public Hearing, and it's about the scope
of the Draft Environmental Impact
Statement. What needs to go into this
document to answer your questions?®

So tonight's meeting is not about
whether you like the project, or whether
you don't like the project, whether you
think it's a good idea or a bad idea;
it's really about, what do we need to do
to make sure that the Village Board, Town
Board, and you, as our neighbors, and
citizens, are getting the information
that you need to evaluate this
application, to provide input to your
boards, to your elected officials, so
that everything is on the table, and a
decision can be made that balances
environmental impacts against the growth
of the community.

This process will produce a Draft

EIS. There will be a Public Hearing.
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Questions that are raised at the Public
Hearing will also be responded to in a
final EIS, and then it's the obligation
of the Village, as lead agency, to
prepare findings. Those findings are
really obligatory under New York State
Law, where there is a balancing set of
decisions about the environmental
effects, to the extent that they have
been mitigated, to the greatest extent
practicable, and in consideration of the
Village and the Town's comprehensive
plans, and their goals for the community
as far as development and growth, and
community services, and so forth, are
concerned.

So this process has been
established. It's been in the State of
New York for close to 30 years, and it's
our obligation, it's the Village's
obligation, to make sure that this is
done legally, in accordance with that
process. Tonight's scoping meeting

really is a start of this process. It's
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Proceedings 9
an opportunity for you to provide input
as to your questions, if we haven't
already considered them.

So what I'm going to do is, I'm Jjust
going to go through this outline pretty
quickly. I want everybody to realize
that there is going to be a lot of
information in this document that we
anticipate being necessary right from the
start. This is not the first time that
we have been through this process. This
is not the first time I've made a
presentation to a large group of people
about an Environmental Impact Statement,
and what needs to go into it. So we're
not starting from scratch here. We have
some experience as to what needs to be
addressed. BAnd a lot of it flows really
out of New York State Law, and the
guidance that exists in the state law,
the guidance that exists in the town and
village zoning and environmental
regulations.

So we talk about the proposed
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Proceedings 10
application. This Draft Environmental
Impact Statement we're proposing to
prepare as a Generic EIS. A Generic EIS
is done on a program or a concept. It
can be done on a proposed zoning
application. In this case we have an
annexation being proposed, along with the
zoning application. We have a concept
plan that we have put in front of the
municipalities that shows one possible
way that the site could be developed,
assuming the annexation and the zoning
proceeds. The concept plan is not cast
in stone. It doesn't mean that that's
how this is going to happen, but we have
to start somewhere. In order to assess
potential impacts, we have to start
somewhere. So the concept plan has been
developed based upon what we are
anticipating, what we'zre suggesting, what
we're requesting as zoning for the site,
and we are not planning to engineer this
concept plan to a level of construction.

What we will do is, as we go through this
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Proceedings 11
process, is evaluate this concept, at a
conceptual level of engineering, at a
conceptual level of landscaping, and a
conceptual level of architecture, and as
we receive input from the Village, and
from our neighbors, and from citizens,
and from the Town, that concept plan 1is
likely to change. We will not be making
an application to the Planning Board
until all decisions have been made on the
gquestion of annexation, and zoning.
Whether or not this concept plan is the
one that ends up being proposed, from an
engineering point of view, I cannot say
right now. But we do want to start
somewhere, and we have put together what
we consider to be kind of a zoning
compliant concept, based on the site and
the site conditions, and that's really
where we are starting from.

So there will be a project

description in this Generic EIS. It will
talk about the site statistics, the tax

lot, the likely development scenario,
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impervious surfaces, roofs, parking lots,
and roads. It will talk about the
potential land that will be cleared, by
various habitat types; woodlands,
meadows, et cetera. It will discuss the
amount of open space that will be
retained on the site; pedestrian
facilities that will be provided. It
will talk about the conceptual stormwater
management and drainage on the site, and
how that will be done, and how that will
comply with state guidelines for
stormwater management. It will talk
about the wetlands that have been
delineated on the site. Wetlands have
been flagged on the site. The Corps of
Engineers has been on the property. That
Corps has issued a jurisdictional
determination indicating their
concurrence with where regulatory
wetlands are located on the property.
That will be included in the Draft
Generic Environmental Impact Statement.

In the project description we'll
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talk about our concepts for structures
and infrastructure, the location and
configuration of residences. We're
proposing a clubhouse, and we're
proposing recreation facilities. Those
will be described. The location and
number of parking spaces. The total
pavement area. There will be a
discussion about how we're proposing to
provide infrastructure on the site for
utilities, water, sewer in particular.
That section of the report will talk
about access, and where access will be
derived for main access, and for
emergency access.

There will be a conceptual landscape
plan provided. There will be a
discussion of buffers that will be
maintained between housing groups, and
between the site and the adjacent
properties. And there will be a
discussion of the zoning, both existing
and proposed zconing, and how the

application complies with the Village,
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Town and the County's comprehensive
plans. There will also be a discussion
about construction of the project, how it
will be scheduled and phased, and there
will be a discussion about the homeowners
association, and the management company,
and how the site will be -- how the
property will actually be managed as far
as the roads, the plowing, the stormwater
management, and any other
responsibilities that the homeowners
association would have.

This section of the report will also
provide a listing of all of the permits
that will have to be secured before
construction can start. That would start
at the zoning level, with the Village
Board, the site plan level with the
Planning Board. We will need permits
from Orange County. We'll need
a sign-off from the Orange County
Planning Department, and Orange County
Health Department, for water, and sewage

plans. We'll need permits from the State
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of New York for highway access, and for
stormwater and waste water permits.

We'll also be talking about the
project purpose, its background and
history. As many of you know, I'm sure,
this site has been used agriculturally,
historically. I also understand portions
of this site were used with livestock and
there was a racetrack on a portion of the
property. There have been a lot of
improvements that have been made, and the
history of the site will be described.

Compliance with the Comprehensive
Plan will be discussed, and some of the
social and economic benefits of the
action will also be described. So that
will be in the project description
chapter of the DEIS.

After that we'll get into the
environmental settings, potential impacts
of the action, and various ways at which
impacts will be mitigated. The first
chapter in that section will address

soils and topography, will 1list all the




w

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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soil types on the property, their
distribution, there physical
characteristics, depth to bedrock,
usefulness of the scils as construction
material; topographic conditions. There
will be a slope analysis that talks about
the various slope categories on the
property. Whether or not there is
bedrock. Whether or not there will be a
need for special construction techniqgques
for removing bedrock. There will be a
conceptual grading plan, showing how the
site will be altered in order to build
roads and residences. There will be an
evaluation of erosion potential. There
will be a discussion of how soil and
erosion would be managed during
construction. A soil erosion control
plan will be developed in concept.

The next chapter would be on water
resources. There would be a discussion
of groundwater conditions on the site.
There will be a discussion of water

demands on the project. There will be a
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pretty comprehensive evaluation of
surface water conditions, how water moves
through the property now; how that will
be altered; how that will be
accommodated, as far as stormwater
management is concerned. We will need to
design stormwater management basins to
address stormwater quality, and
stormwater quantity. The State has very
specific guidance that we must adhere to,
in order to get approvals from the state
for our stormwater management plan, and
that comes out of the Federal Clean Water
Act. So we'll be talking about increased
run off, how that will be routed to
stormwater basins, to treat stormwater
quality, and to maintain stormwater
gquantity, so none of the downstream
facilities will be harmed by the proposed
action, as far as various storm events.

There will be a chapter on the site's
ecological conditions. Vegetation will
be surveyed and mapped. There will be

drawings in the document that shows
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various different vegetation
characteristics on the site, any rare and
dangerous species that are known to exist
on or near the site will be addressed,
based on input from the New York State
DEC, based on field surveys. There will
be a discussion about future conditions,
open space that will be maintained, type
of landscaping concepts that would be
provided to promote both a visual
aesthetic as well as habitat and food for
wildlife.

There will be a crossing of a Corps
regulated wetland. We will be proposing
mitigation for that in this section.
We'll be discussing existing wildlife
populations, and their characteristics,
and any measures that could be employed
in the design of the project to mitigate
impacts upon wildlife.

There will be a chapter on traffic.
We recognize that land development always
has traffic implications, and it's

usually foremost on people's minds when




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Proceedings 19
these environmental impact statements are
prepared. We will be including a traffic
analysis in this document. That will be
done by collecting turning movement data
at key intersections in proximity to the
site. Typically that data is collected
between 6 A.M. and 9 A.M. in the morning,
when people are basically preparing for
their morning commute, and 4 P.M. and 7
P.M. in the afternoon, when people are
returning. Those are the peak hours of
the day, Monday through Friday, and it is
these peak hours, for the most part, that
intersections and roadways and traffic
signals are designed for. So those are
our key time frames. We will also be
describing the geometry of the road
network, travel lanes, intersection
geometrics, number of turning lanes,
speed limits, advisory signs, things of
that nature. The scope that has been
submitted to the Village includes five
locations for traffic analysis. It

includes Route 17M and the accessway to
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the Chester Mall, the north entrance
accessway. It includes 17M and New York
State Route 94. It includes Route 17 and
US 6 northbound ramp, and Route 94. It
includes 17 and US 6 southbound ramp, and
Route 94. It includes 17M and Main
Street. Then the actual impact analysis,
the way these traffic studies are done,
is it looks at a future time frame, four
or five years down the road, when this
project would come on line, it would be
built, and largely occupied. We look at
any other projects that might be on the
books, in the Town and the Village, that
might be contributing traffic to these
intersections, and we kind of load that
traffic onto the network. We take
projections, we put that traffic onto the
network. We look at background growth.
You know, how is the neighborhood,
growing, Jjust in terms of background
growth. And traffic from background
growth is added onto the network.

These intersections are evaluated
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based on what is called a capacity
analysis; level of service. What level
of service basically means is how long do
you have to sit at an intersection before
you can get through 1it. It's basically
graded on A. through F. A. is a pretty
short delay, and F. is a long delay. So
you're going to get some gqueuing, when
you have an intersection that's operating
at level of service F. This is how
traffic engineers evaluate the functional
operation of an intersection. So we
would do that for the existing condition.
We would do that for a future condition,
without the project, and then we would do
that for a future condition with the
project. What that does, is it tells us
what the future would be, with traffic
from our project, and what if any
improvements would need to be made at the
intersections of interest in order to
make sure that it works.

So traffic from other projects and

this project would be estimated, based on
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a tabulation of trip generation that has
been well established by the Institute of
Transportation Engineers. Level of
service would be recalculated, and
mitigation measures would be addressed,
and included in the Draft Environmental
Impact Statement. That may require
meetings with the County, it may require
meetings with the DOT. It certainly will
require input with the Town and the
Village, to the extent that improvements
to local intersections are needed. Those
improvements might include turning lanes;
it might include traffic signals. We
don't really know right now.

There would be a chapter on noise,
addressing existing and future noise
conditions on the site. There will be a
chapter on land use and zoning. A
description of existing land use on and
surrounding the property. A discussion
of master plans that include this site;
historic zoning that has occurred. It

will discuss the annexation, proposed
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annexation and implications of that. It
will discuss any zoning amendments or
variances that might be reguired to
accommodate the proposal. There will be
a discussion of the future conditions and
how that may or may not affect land use
and zoning activities on and surrounding
the site.

There will be an economic and
demographic analysis in this EIS. We'll
talk about existing population and
housing in the Village, and in the Town.
We'll talk about the Town and the County,
and the Village, and the school
district's tax base, and its tax
structure, and the relationship to the
project site. Future changes that will
take place, as far as demographics will
be evaluated. Future changes in tax
revenues will be discussed. The costs
associated with providing services to the
project, including educational services;
your Town and Village's highway services,

any other municipal costs. Police and
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fire would also be evaluated, and the tax
revenues that would be generated by the
project would be compared to the costs
associated with providing services and
that will be set forth in this Generic
Environmental Impact Statement.

There will be chapter on utilities.
We'll talk about energy resources, water
supply, waste water treatment, any
necessary improvements to our systems, to
improve it, to accommodate the project.

There will be an evaluation of visual
impacts. We'll probably do a
photographic inventory of the site, under
its current conditions. I expect that we
will do visual simulations that will
discuss changes to the site as a result
of development. We will talk about
standards for architecture, landscape
design, and lighting, that would go into
future site plan decisions.

There will be a chapter that
summarizes potential adverse impacts that

can't be avoided. There will be a
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chapter on alternatives and the
alternatives that we talk about in our
proposed draft scope include alternative
densities, developing the site as single
family homes, developing the site in
multi-family buildings. One of the
things that we heard at the initial
public hearing, a guestion was, what
would be the development of the site if
no annexation occurred whatsoever. So
that's one of the alternatives that we're
proposing to evaluate. I think 1it's very
important for the Town and the Village to
understand what would happen if they
don't take this action. There is the
possibility that this action may not
ultimately be taken. So people really
need to be able to compare apples and
oranges. And then there is the no action
alternative which is mandated by SEQRA.

There will be other chapters that
will be required by State Law;
irreversible and irretrievable commitment

of resources, growth inducing aspects,
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effects on energy resources.

And we have also included a chapter
which we call thresholds for future
review of site plan applications. Since
we're proposing a generic environmental
impact statement, we think it's going to
be valuable for, at the conclusion of
this process, to set forth the threshold
that the Town and Village basically are
agreeable to, as to how this future
development will take place, so that when
an application gets filed with the
Village Planning Board, they can look at
a check list of thresholds, and say, yes,
this is the maximum development envelope.
Yes, these are the buffers that need to
be maintained. Yes, these are the
landscape and lighting standards that
need to be maintained. The maximum road
grades, the concepts for stormwater
management. These will all be set forth
in the documents, so that they are sort
of a road map, if you will, as this

process moves through site plan and
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Planning Board review, everybody knows
that what we have committed to in this
process 1s being carried forward in site
plan review.

So we have a pretty good outline of
what we are proposing to include in this
Environmental Impact statement.

Mr. Mayor, I'll turn it back to you
or the public. We'd love to hear any
further comments.

MR. CRISTENSEN: I'd like to ask a
couple of gquestions. You're proposing to
deo this as a Generic Environmental Impact
Statement.

MR. MILLER: That's correct.

MR. CRISTENSEN: And I'd like to try
to educate the public a little bit as to
what that means. Am I correct in my
understanding that what you intend to
analyze is the worst case scenario, or
the biggest environmental impact that
this project may have®?

MR. MILLER: We're analyzing full

development under the proposed annexation
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and zoning, yes.

MR. CRISTENSEN: And the notion
would be that any more intensive
development than what is being proposed
would require further environmental
review at some time in the future.

MR. MILLER: In the unlikely
scenario that that is possible, yes.

MR. CRISTENSEN: But that's what
this threshold business is?

MR. MILLER: That really is, yes.
We're basically saying that this is the
maximum, and when we get the thresholds,
that will be the maximum, yes.

MR. CRISTENSEN: You mentioned along
the way about variances that would be
sought from existing Village zoning. Do
you have a concept of what those are?

MR. MILLER: I think there are two
areas. One has to do with parking
requirements, and the other one may have
to do with building height, and the
number of units per building.

MR. CRISTENSEN: On the building
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height point, will that be addressed in
the visual effect part of your --

MR. MILLER: Yes, we will do
simulations that will show the buildings
as they are proposed at the present
time.

MR. CRISTENSEN: When you look at
the impacts on land and the potential for
erosion, will you be addressing the
duration of the project and how long --

MR. MILLER: In the project
description we will have a discussion of
the proposed construction, and the
phasing, and the stage of the
construction, there will be our best
estimation of a schedule for installing
infrastructure, and then, you know, how
the site actually would be built, and
where, you know, activities would start,
and where they would finish and the
duration, yes.

MR. CRISTENSEN: Okay. That's all I
have for now.

MAYOR VALASTRO: I was looking at
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your -- as far as the traffic study, the
first item on there, you have Route 17M.
and Chester Mall north entrance, which is
page nine. Is that the entrance near the
Monroe Muffler entrance or is that the
main entrance?

MR. MILLER: It's the main entrance.

MAYOR VALASTRO: It's the actual
main entrance?

MR. MILLER: Yes.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Because there 1is
another entrance that I would consider
the north entrance, which would be more
towards the Monroe Muffler, towards your
property.

MR. MILLER: It will be the main
entrance. I'll clarify that.

TRUSTEE DESHLER: That right now does
not permit any left hand turn into the
Mall from the Goshen side.

MAYOR VALASTRO: The one by Monroe
Muffler.

TRUSTEE DESHLER: That's correct.

MR. MILLER: We're talking about the
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main entrance. That's the one that
carries the most volume.

MAYOR VALASTRO: There were two
other streets that I had concern about;
one is West Street.

MR. MILLER: Is there an
intersection?®?

MAYOR VALASTRO: It is the main
entrance, it goes across where Rite Aid
is. That's the main entrance, goes
straight across is West Street. The main
entrance to Shop Rite. Also Carpenter
Road, which is 17M and Carpenter across
from the Mobil, right alongside between
Key Bank and CVS. Those two right off
the top of my head I would like to see
added to the traffic study, because it
could affect those roads.

MR. MILLER: Okay.

MAYOR VALASTRO: More than that, I
think Mr. Cristensen handled all the
other concerns. Mr. Deshler.

TRUSTEE DESHLER: I'd like you to

pay special attention to the exit ramps
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there at Route 17, Route 17 and Route 94.
The bridge going over Route 17 right now,
at the peak hour, five, 4:30, 5:00,
traffic has a tendency to really back up
in there. Even people coming off the
westbound exit to make a left to go
towards Florida, they crowd in there and
block traffic, and everything right now.
So that one needs a serious attention.

MR. MILLER: Okay.

MAYOR VALASTRO: All right. Anybedy
else on the board here?

Does Frank have anything to say
tonight?

MR. NUSSBAUM: No.

MAYOR VALASTRO: All right. Thank
you, Tim.

Okay. What I am going to do now is
open it up to the public. I am going to
go a little bit out of order first. I'm
going to go to the Town Supervisor, Steve
Neuhaus, being that we're in his wvenue
here, I want to give him the pleasure to

go first tonight.
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FROM THE FLOOR: Steve Neuhaus.

The first thing is, I Jjust had a
couple of quick things to ask. One thing
I would like to ask of you is to keep the
public hearing open, or at least open for
30 days, at least for myself, to submit
comments on behalf of the Town. I do
have a lengthy list of comments which I'm
going to go over now. I'm sure I'm going
to overlap with some of the residents and
people in the audience, but the Town
Board, the Town engineer, the Town
attorney, Town planner, myself, have put
together a list of things that we're
concerned about, and more importantly,
after I'm done speaking, a lot of people
are going to be speaking tonight, I'd
like to incorporate their concerns also,
if I missed them in my mine.

That's one thing. The second thing
I just wanted to mention is that we have
an e-mail list going out of Town Hall,
out of the Supervisor's office, for

concerned residents. I think there are
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about ten or fifteen people here that are
on that list. It's a phone or an e-mail.
So if they want to keep informed, I know
the developer, Frank, has been trying to
do the same thing as well, through his
web site.

I'm going to start with the GEIS. I
know, Hank, you mentioned it before. Our
concern is that we thought that they
should have done, instead of a Generic
Environmental Impact Statement, we would
have liked to have seen an Environmental
Impact Statement. It's a lot more
detailed. It covers things that are
going to be in depth that would also
benefit the developer later on in the
development process, regardless. So one
of our concerns is that we thought it
should go through an Environmental Impact
Statement, rather than a general. I can
expand on that if you guys need me to.

The second thing I want to go into
is the traffic study. I know Jack had

mentioned, and Phil mentioned some of the
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streets that they are concerned about. I
can echo them. I don't want to repeat
and waste everybody's time, but
Whispering Hills Drive, West Drive, al
those; what extent of the traffic study
is going to be analyzed? How deep and in
depth is this going to be; how far is it
going to go, because the traffic on
there -- Jack mentioned it, when you are
coming out of there, the way it is
proposed now, it's going to be a
nightmare. You're going to need another
light. The DOT just finished doing work
there. They're not going to go back into
that corridor until, I think, 2010 or
2012 again now, so I don't know if that's
going to affect that. That's another
thing.

The sewer, I wanted to know is, is
this entire site going to be on sewer?
Is part of it going to be on septic at
all? How much allocation of the Village
is it going to use up with Orange County

Sewer District One? That was one of the
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things. Another thing we wanted to
mention.

The soil and topography; will test
digs be performed during the GEIS
process, or is that going to happen later
on? That is one thing we were concerned
about as well. Will soil maps be used on
this? I'm going to jump around a little
bit. We were concerned about some of the
financial issues. I'm going to get into
that more in depth later on. The cost
for future residents; Town versus
Village, maintenance cost, police
servicing cost; are we going to try to
get some numbers and compare those two
together, which benefits. That's what
we're trying to study here, if it makes
sense to annex the property.

The second thing is the loss of
parkland fees, and I'm going to get back
to that later, so keep that in mind. The
impact on schools. We talked about, we
had an informational session last week,

but the school district I'm sure 1s going
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to want to make some kind of
recommendation, either by itself, or
through me, or through the Village, on
this process.

One thing, we'd like to see some
alternatives that we think should be
spelled out in this. The first thing is
senior housing. This site that we're
looking at, this area, during the Master
Plan process, was always planned and
spelled out for senior housing, because
of its proximity to the Mall, to the post
office, and the downtown village. We
would like to see an alternative shown
with more senior housing there. I know
there is a small amount right now. We
would like to see something that
incorporates more of what was intended to
be there.

The second thing would be, another
proposal would be, a PAC, a planned adult
community, 55 and older, something in
that nature. We'd like to see something

like this shown as well, as an
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alternative. 2and the third point with
the alternative is the Village zoning. I
know what the Village zoning is now.

Most of us know what it is. But what
will the Village zoning be once it's
annexed, if it is annexed. If you
remember -- I wasn't alive here -- but
I'm looking at history now, this is in
1970, 1972, in that area, the Village
annexed Whispering Hills, and the density
went up to 12.4 units an acre. Is that
what is intended now? These are some
things that we need to find out about
before we vote on it.

The parkland fees, and this is kind
cf a political issue, but it's also an
issue related to the project. The town
collects two thousand dollars per-unit
prarkland fee. If this is annexed into
the Village the Town will lose, according
to what 1s being proposed, almost a
million dollars in parkland fees. So
that is a huge concern to us. Just a

very huge concern to us. I'm on the
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parks commission, and I can see the
direct -- I know Jack is too -- I can see
the direct result of this.

Our Town's zoning right now excludes
condominiums. Will this be possible,
under the development scenario, for this
site? What is going to happen here? One
of the issues that came up last week at
the scoping -- at the public hearing, 1is
the fee simple. Right now condominiums
in the Village and the Town take 30
percent of the taxes that homeowners pay.
One of the big concerns, and the
questions that we had with the developer,
and I know you can answer this, and I'm
not trying to attack the developer, I am
just bringing this out in the open, it's
an important issue, that we didn't get a
clear answer if this is going to be fee
simple, which means you would pay a
hundred perxrcent of the tax dollars on
this. And it may even pay its own
weight, pull its own weight. It is

important to the Village and the Town.
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We need to know if this is going to be

fee simple or not. Otherwise that's a
huge concern for us. So that's another
thing.

The water 1s a huge issue as well.
The Village has its own water. I happen
to be a Village resident, so maybe I can
talk a little bit about this. But I have
talked to the Village Water
Superintendent, Tommy Becker. He's
coming to the Town Board to talk about
different aquifer protection units in the
next couple of weeks, for around the
town, because they all are relative and
affect each other. Are we going to hear
from Tommy Becker and some of his
suggestions? What is common, and what
I've been trying to pick up the pieces
for in the town, is a lot of developers
come in, put in the water and sewer
systems that they think are adequate, and
then we're stuck trying to put in our
input, and they don't work, and they

don't fit. I can give you five examples
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in the Town. Hopefully he would have his
input in the scoping stage, and not be
brought in after the fact.

I know water is one of the primary
reasons for the annexation. Will the
Village be using up all of its water
resources after that, if it does that?
How much of a percentage of allocation
will be available for future droughts or
for future development, if there is.

I know there are some limited places
left.

Another big issue is the buffering
for the farmlands next to it. To me it
looks like a lot of density right on the
borders of the neighboring farmlands. I
don't know if that is something that we
deem is appropriate development. People
are going to come in there and they are
going to say the farm, the cows smell. I
don't need to go any further with that.

I'm at the end of my part here.
That's about it. That's all I have. We

have a couple of other lengthy issues.




12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Proceedings 42
These are some of the big ones. We'd
like to incorporate what some of the
residents say tonight. I'd just ask this
board to give us some cooperation and
keep the public hearing open, or let it
open for written response from us. Thank
you.

TRUSTEE DESHLER: Would you be
willing to share your laundry list there
with us, if you could make a copy?

FROM THE FLOOR: Yes, I'll make a
copy right now.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Okay.

MR. CRISTENSEN: Before you take
someone else, is the potential impact on
agricultural resources addressed in this?

MR. MILLER: No. I don't recall, I
don't think so.

MAYOR VALASTRO: All right. Okay.
Next is Terri Eckert.

FROM THE FLOOR: I don't have
anything to say right now.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Okay. Robert Fink.

FROM THE FLOOR: Robert Fink. Thank
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you. I'm appearing on behalf of the
various Palmer interests in the Town,
particularly in the Village. First, you
mentioned your website. I want to
compliment both the Village and the Town
for making this information accessible on
the website, particularly the Village.

I want to preface a few remarks and
gquestions I have with regard to the
scoping document, with the fact that
we're talking about annexation. It's not
as though we have property that's already
within the municipality, specifically the
Village, and you're entitled to develop
its site, with regard to existing zoning.
They want to come into the Village. So I
think this scope has to be a bit broader,
i.e. what is the effect going to be on
existing, all existing Village
properties®?

And with that in mind, going over to
rpage two, they mention Town of Chester
zoning, but fail to specifically indicate

ridge overlay, which I think is a
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concern. A major part of the land whiech
would be annexed is subject to the Town
Ridge Overlay. Presumably much of the
project would not be allowed in the Town,
as it's presently configured.

With regard to page 6, zoning, I
would like to see, in addition, at page
5, number 6, adding the Town zoning
regulations, specifically if variances
were required, what those variances would
be. At page 6-C they talk of
construction and operatiocn. I guestion
why the anticipated construction and
operation is going to be spoken about
generically. They do have specific
proposals in which they do want to
develop the property.

I had a question with regard to the
Generic Environmental Impact Statement.
That would not seem to be in keeping with
Section 617.10 of SEQRA. That's already
been gquestioned twice.

With regard to again page 6, permits

and approvals, they mention Zoning Board
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approval, or zoning approval by the
Village Board; site plan approval by the
Planning Board. It appears as though
Zoning Board approvals are also going to
be required, so that might be added.

As far as water resources, 1it's
denominated as groundwater. I assume it
would be groundwater and reservoir water.
What I think is very significant is that
anticipated water demands should be
addressed first. It should be addressed
by season. It should be addressed by
this project. Any approved projects
within the municipality, the Village,
should also be mentioned. Projects that
are pending before the Planning Board,
they should also be mentioned. And
lastly there should be an inventory of
vacant land within the Village, and what
those uses might -- how the land might be
used under existing zoning.

Again, I stress we are talking about
land coming into the Village. We are not

talking about land that's already in the
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Village that would be entitled to develop
its property in accordance with existing
zoning. So that all existing lands
within the Village should be considered
before additional property comes in.

With regard to an additional item, at
page 8, I could go anywhere, but there is
nothing in there about historic and
archeological resources. I understand
that there may be some significance on
the site as to Civil War relics.

With regard to anticipated impacts
at page 9, and 3-B speaks of proposed or
approved but unbuilt projects, which we
should be speaking about any pending
projects, and again inventorying vacant
land with regard to what projects could
go in there, even if it's not pending or
proposed. Again stressing the fact that
we're talking about someone that wants to
come into the Village.

Anticipated impacts. As to page 10,
G-2-A, we're talking about the town

houses, senior citizen, residential
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development related to land use and the
project area. That should also include
the Town.

MR. CRISTENSEN: Say that again?

FROM THE FLOOR: Not only should that
include the Village, but also the Town.
I'm not sure whether or not it did.

Again land use and zoning, on page 10.
The zoning amendments and variances with
regard to both the Village and the Town,
particularly how the project would be at
variance, if at all, with the Town's
Ridge Overlay.

At page 11, community facilities and
services, speaks in terms of solid waste
disposal. I don't know whether that
includes sewer. Sewage specifically
discussed, with regard to its present
use, 1ts present capacity and allowance.
Certainly the requirements of approved or
pending development. Once again
inventory of vacant land should be done,
and the potential development of the land

within the Village, and its requirements
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for sewer, and in that regard, as the
Village was well aware, there is vacant
land within the wvillage that had been
paying sewer taxes forever. Is their
ability to hook into the sewer going to
be somehow foreclosed if this new
property and this new project is annexed
into the Village.

Alternatives; at page 12, number 6,
talks in terms of single family homes and
multi-family dwellings. It deoesn't talk
of senior housing. And Mr. Neuhaus spoke
in regard to different types of senior
housing.

And lastly thresholds for future
review of site plan application. Again
it would not seem as though this project
lends itself to what is typically a
Generic Environmental Impact Statement.
As Mr. Cristensen pointed out, if we're
talking about the worst case scenario, in
other words if this project were to be
built out to what it is presently showing

the Village Board, perhaps that would not
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be an issue.

I would just give the Board -- T
don't have it now, but I'll submit it to
the Boards, just a brief memo in writing
with regard to these issues.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Thank you very
much .

Gordon Shehab.

FROM THE FLOOR: Gordon Shehab.
Based on the past few years our property
taxes have gone up a lot, in both the
Town and the Village. I'd like to know
if they can also do a projection as to if
this project is incorporated into the
Village, what impact it is going to have
on taxes, what impact it is going to have
on property values. Because we've had
developments in the past few years and
the taxes have gone up tremendously. So
I don't know if that's as a result of the
developments or not, but I think it is
something that we really should look at,
because people are being taxed a lot

right now, and to add -- especially if




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

Proceedings 50
they are going to be paying 30 percent of
the taxes, rather than the full
assessment, could have a significant
impact upon the rest of the people in the
Village.

And also a projection as to what
services would be required, increased
services, such as police, sanitation and
so forth, and what impact that will have
on our taxes, and on the village itself.
If they have to hire more police and so
on, more firemen, and so forth like that.

The other thing is, at the open house
last week, the developer was saying that
they would only be adding about 81 --
they are projecting 81 students to be
added to the school system. Now, you're
looking at 438 townhouses, a hundred of
which are senior, so that would leave at
least 338. They said that there is a
state study that states, statistiecs say,
that it would be something like .2
children per townhouse, but if you're

building three bedroom townhouses, I
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don't think empty-nesters or anybody 1is
going to buy a three bedroom townhouse if
they don't have any children. So in my
opinion, and I could be wrong, you might
be looking at, at least, three to six
hundred additional students to the
Village, and the school system. So I
would like to, since the State has
already developed some type of system for
determining how many students, children
there would be in a townhouse, can we
look at the statistics of the existing
developments that we have here, and
homes, such as Whispering Hills, and the
homes that we have here, to see how many
students we really have, on average, per
home, because that could have a
tremendous impact, both on taxes and on
the school system itself.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Thank you, Gordon.

Next is Lester Pleeter.

FROM THE FLOOR: Lester Pleeter. I
tell you one thing, I moved in seven

years ago, where Quality Homes built at
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the end of Maple Avenue. There were 17
houses, and 35 children. That's what was
there.

Now, most of my questions were
answered, but I've got a question; you
keep telling us to look at the housing
behind Target. Did you build those
houses, or what development did you
build?

MR. CRISTENSEN: This evening is not
to debate things like that.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Sorry, Lester, but
it’s not.

MR. CRISTENSEN: Whether they built
it, or didn't build it, has nothing to do
with what we are doing tonight. I don't
know if they built it, but tonight I
don't care. Some other time I might.

But the issue here is, what are the
impacts that we should be studying
carefully, before we even begin to make a
decision. I don't think that their
experience in building any particular

thing falls into that. It may well fall
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into whether they should be given a
permit later on, or what kind of security
deposits they would have to put down to
make sure it gets done right, but I don't
think it has to do with the scope of an
Environmental Impact Statement. Okay,
thank you.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Joseph Verbert Jr.

FROM THE FLOOR: Yes. Supervisor
Neuhaus answered most of my questions,
and you answered another one. My biggest
concern is the water, our Village water.
We're running pretty close to what we can
use, and as was said at the other meeting
in this hall, that we have gone through
some problems with our water. Also our
sewer. I was under the impression that
we are about on our limit on our sewer in
the Village. And also as he was talking
here, speaking, he never mentioned West
Avenue, which I was glad to hear you
mention, because that was going to be a
big thing. In the first place, we have

Whispering Hills coming out of West
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Avenue. You have all the shoppers that
come into the Shoprite from Florida,
because Florida does not have now a
market. They closed the supermarket. So
there is a lot of traffic that's coming
in. When this bridge gets completed on
West Avenue, you're going to have a lot
more traffic coming on.

And one other thing that I don't
like, is them coming out on to 17M with
only one entrance and exit. There's got
to be another way. I understand he said
it's going to be an emergency, but an
emergency road is not for the pedestrians
and everybody to.use. So I think
something else should be done about that.
I agree wholeheartedly with the
Supervisor about the things that he
said.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Thank you, Joe.
Nick Terardi.

FROM THE FLOOR: Nick Ierardi.
Talking about emergency exits, from

Oakland Avenue, right? What happens when
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you have to have the hook and ladder go
up that hill, that the tractor-trailers
can't go up? That's going to account for
minutes, and time to get up there, to get
access. The other gquestions were
answered too, whatever was said.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Thank you, Nick.

Tracy Shuh.

FROM THE FLOOR: Tracy Shuh. I don't
want to bore everybody but I do have a
lot of comments. I have some for me, as
a life long resident, but
also...(inaudible) . For those that don't
know, that's a local not-for-profit
group. We're commissioned to protect the
environment, and impacts of development.
I will be submitting a three page letter,
which some of these issues were already
covered this evening. I'll get a copy to
the Town as well.

So forgive me as I jump around. I
don't want to repeat things for the third
or fourth time. But there are a couple

of things I do want to reiterate. I know
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I mentioned at the public hearing last
month about lead agency status. I guess
I need to talk to somebody outside of
this forum to explain that to me. I
still don't understand why the Village,
with ninety percent of this land in the
Town, how that works, but it kind of
leads me to like the Village Master Plan.
There was a lot of talk about inventory.
I guess I would assume that the Village
had a Master Plan. I referred to the
Town's Comprehensive Plan that talks
about what something that was done with
the County back in 1969, but I'd 1like to
see what that document had to say,
because I think we really need to look at
what you have already, before considering
taking anything else on.

I have an issue also with the
Generic EIS, because I don't know how
you're going to make comparisons, and
make a decision when you're only talking
about concepts. How do you do a

reasonable worst case scenario with
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conceptual ideas? These things were
already discussed.

I wanted to know about the study on
the groundwater, to determine the depth
of the groundwater for construction,
underground basements, foundations, a
more detailed analysis I would think
would need to be done.

Also was there going to be a
section, an economic discussion about the
loss of the land that's zoned local
business, and I believe it's
manufacturing®? It may be small, but I
don't know what those impacts are by
changing those zonings to residential.

There was talk about parkland.
Recreation is not listed under community
facilities or services, even though that
was mentioned last month before this
draft scope was posted, as an issue. So
I am just wondering what other issues
were addressed at that public hearing
that -- this board I would hope would

review those minutes to ensure that all
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those items, that nothing has been
missed.

Also I talked about at that hearing,
which I think now I would want to
elaborate on, was the issue of the visual
impacts of this project. There 1is
mention about the Town's Comprehensive
Plan. It is very specific about
mandating the preservation of ridge
lines, and the environmental aspects with
topography, and scenic vistas. In fact
I'm going to submit to you a map from
that Comprehensive Plan that lists this
in an environmental limited area. So I
would hope -- in his introduction
Mr. Miller has said that he would
probably submit photo simulations. I
would think that any scope needs to be
very detailed as to what is expected from
this Environmental Impact Study, so I
would hope that you'll look at that and
specify exactly what you're looking for
in this study.

And alsoc regarding to water, 1
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reviewed the Town's Comprehensive Plan,
again there is a map I'm going to submit
to you, which highlights not the proposed
areas to be with water, but potential.
And it goes -- it's very specific, and
says areas indicated as potential water
service areas would need central water
due to the planned densities, but water
services in such future potential areas
would be needed to be provided by
developers and supported by the users by
way of a district. However, once
developed then they would be operated by
the Town.

So I really don't think we can refer
to the Town's Comprehensive Plan for this
site or any site, and potential water
services to be annexed, when they could
create a central water system on their
site. So I am going to submit that map.
What is interesting about the map is that
is does not highlight the whole site as
proposed, but only a portion of the site

was indicated for that.
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So as with alternatives -- wait, to
jump back: I guess I'm confused as to
how this annexation request, the
reasoning for it. Usually I have seen
annexations because someone doesn't have
water, or the water is contaminated and
we need to get other water, but I haven't
seen a convincing case here for a need.
It's more of a want, cost efficiencies,
and, you know, ease and speed. So I
guess I am just hung up on that. I
haven't been convinced that this is --
all this work that he's going through,
you know, could be challenged.

Then I guess also, as far as the
alternatives, you know, I think you
should consider not annexing all the
property. You know, that should be an
option too. Maybe there is a portion
lower, because one of my issues has been
on the Ridge Overlay District. High
density up there is a direct
contradiction to the Town's Comprehensive

Plan.
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So I'll submit all this to you. I
guess the only thing, personally, I
wanted to ask about, is, you know, the
senior housing is a small portion at this
point, conceptually. BAnd as this has
bProgressed, that may never get developed,
and like the whole study, the economic
studies, the tax revenues, are
considering that in there, but yet since
it's so small, maybe the market changes,
and that part never gets developed,
unless of course it's mandated to be
built first. I don't know if that's
doable. I think that's also something to
keep in mind as you go through this,
because it's a piece that's very
attractive for having less impact than
other alternatives, but as the way it's
proposed now, that may not happen, yet
the numbers, everything is based on that.
I think that's it. Thank you.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Thank you, Tracy.

Okay, is there anybody else who

would like to speak?
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Kevin.

FROM THE FLOOR: Kevin Moore, 4
Oakland Avenue, Chester. This is Jjust a
statement, or request, informationwise,
and I apologize, I don't know your last
name, I know your name is Frank; the fee
simple that Mr. Neuhaus brought up, last
week he said it would depend upon what
the market bears. Isn't that something
that a municipality would set, as far as
tax revenue, not being developed?

MR. CRISTENSEN: That's --

MR. MILLER: It's a guestion we can
respond to in the DEIS.

MR. CRISTENSEN: We can respond to
it there. Until tonight I would have
said that whether a project is developed
as a condominium or not is not something
under the control of the local
municipality, that it's under the control
of the Attorney General, and Departments
of State and so forth at the state level,
but I heard Mr. Neuhaus say that there

are no condominiums allowed in Chester,
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so maybe I'm wrong about that.

FROM THE FLOOR: Okay. As far as
how the tax schedule is set up --

MR. CRISTENSEN: There i1s a specific
statute about the assessment of real
property, that says that condominiums,
and co-op apartments in New York City,
are to be assessed as though they are
rental units, so that they are not
assessed at the fair market value of what
they are bought and sold for; they're
assessed at the capitalized value of what
the rental income would be if they were
rented out. And for some reason that I
don't understand about the real estate
market, that generates a value a lot less
than what the real world is.

FROM THE FLOOR: That's New York
City?

MR. CRISTENSEN: I said New York
City in reference to co-ops.

FROM THE FLOOR: So as a municipality
we wouldn't have any input as to how

those are assessed®
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MR. CRISTENSEN: That's a state
statute.

FROM THE FLOOR: But it is not the
developer's option, for lack of a better
word.

MR. CRISTENSEN: I believe that a
property owner may apply to the State of
New York for approval of a condominium
project, and if that is approved, the
municipality is bound to assess the
property in accordance with this
formula.

FROM THE FLOOR: Okay.

MR. CRISTENSEN: But that will be
analyzed as part of the Environmental
Impact Statement, because it's foolish to
talk about tax revenues, and if it's a
possibility here, and it's a Generic
Environmental Impact Statement, I would
say it needs to be part of the worst case
analysis, for the whole thing to be
analyzed that way, if that might
happen.

FROM THE FLOOR: Thanks.




O

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Proceedings ©b

MAYOR VALASTRO: Yes, ma'am.

FROM THE FLOOR: Deborah Balfour, Elm
Street. I think that the traffic study
should be expanded to look at weekends.

I believe that the specifics had to do
with Monday to Friday, peak hours, but I
think there are some significant concerns
about Saturdays and Sundays as well, and
I think that there should be a study of
summers, because 17M's proximity to 17
makes it an alternate for 17. And
summer, Sunday afternoons, are

horrific.

MAYOR VALASTRO: And Friday nights.

FROM THE FLOOR: And Friday nights.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Yes, sir.

FROM THE FLOOR: Al Dromeshauser,
Hambletonian Avenue. Hambletonian Avenue
should be studied for traffic, and
instead of 4:00 in the afternoon, from
about 2:00 in afternoon, because you've
got the school there, at both ends. And
summer, and weekends, because if traffic

gets backed up on 17, both of them,




e

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Proceedings 66
everybody goes around.

You got this development, people are
going to go around, so it is going to be
a problem.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Thank you very
much. Mr. O'Grady.

FROM THE FLOOR: Leo O'Grady. I'd
like to ask the attorney a question with
regards to your answers to the gentleman
a few moments ago.

My question is, if I understood you
correctly, what you said was that the
builder could subsequently apply to the
state, and get them to approve them
rating the buildings on a certain process
that is in existence, is that correct?

MR. CRISTENSEN: That's a generic
response.

FROM THE FLOOR: Could you approve
this project with the stipulation that
they would not go any further to reduce
or whatever, change the funds?

MR. CRISTENSEN: That's not out of

the guestion, in the context of an
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annexation.
FROM THE FLOOR: Okay. I don't get
a chance to make a motion, but that's a

thought.

MR. CRISTENSEN: But understand we

are not -- we are not at that stage of
this process. We're trying to identify
the issues. We identified an issue of

tax revenues that needs to be spelled out
in the study. After the study is
complete and approved and accepted as
complete, then people will be begin to
make Jjudgments and decisions like that.
MAYOR VALASTRO: Okay, anybody else?
FROM THE FLOOR: My name is Cliff
Patrick. My office is across the street
from this project, 119 Brookside Avenue.
I've got a whole bunch of things that I
think should be addressed here, that I
didn't see in this document. One is
in terms of the environment, as it
relates to the rest of the Village. Does
this seem isoclated from the Village?

Does it appear to be consistent with the
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fabric of the community? And if it is
part of the Village, shouldn't it be a
little more part of the Village. As it's
proposed, you have to leave the Village
to get to the Village, from this site.
And that doesn't sound like part of the
Village, does 1it?

MR. MILLER: I don't understand the
question.

FROM THE FLOOR: As I understand,
the only access to the site the residents
will have will be through the exit on 17M
into the Town of Chester.

MR. CRISTENSEN: That will be the
Village of Chester at that point, if
that's annexed.

FROM THE FLOOR: As I understand it,
our property is -- on the other side of
the road is the end of the Village.

Where would the Village line be? On the
property line, center of the road, or
which side of the rcad?

MAYOR VALASTRO: It would change

down to where the entrance is.
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FROM THE FLOOR: Yes, but going
lengthwise, down 17M.

MAYOR VALASTRO: I know what you're
saying.

FROM THE FLOOR: So it's kind of
like you've got to leave the Village, if
this becomes part of the Village, to get
to the Village. I know it's kind of
obtuse. My apologies. But the people
brought up the development behind Target.
We went over there and looked at it. And
it's totally inconsistent with anything
we have in the Village. It doesn't even
resemble Whispering Hills. It's very
dense, very tall, and it's like from
another world.

The other issue that needs to be
addressed, talking a little bit about
water run-off. We've been across the
street for nearly twenty years, and when
there is very heavy rain, there is a lot
of run-off that you wouldn't see in
normal conditions, and that may not be --

I don't know if that's within the
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standard engineering guidelines that they
make these estimates from. It's
certainly an issue for us since we're
downhill of the site.

Another issue that has to do with
the environment, the proposed layout
doesn't seem to be consistent with some
of the goals we heard mentioned earlier.
A lot of the development seems to be away
from the Mall. As I understand it there
is an intervening lot that kind of
isoclates part of the property from the
Mall. You'd think that if they were
trying to were trying to have a high
density area, you'd like it to be close
to the Mall, so people could perhaps walk
instead of drive. I just wondered why
they haven't included that little lot,
that's not part of the project. I know
they don't own it.

MR. MILLER: That would be the
reason.

FROM THE FLOOR: On the subject of

wildlife, as I said, we've observed a lot
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of wildlife across the street, in the
fields, from foxes to turtles, to birds
of prey that use the site. You don't
normally see them during hours when
people would be out there doing the
study. So I hope they take those into
consideration when they do their study.

We talked about traffic, especially
off 17, on the weekends, but there is
another time when we back up; that's any
time there is a back up on 17, or any
restrictions, you know, it all off-loads
onto 17M. And that's not a standard
situation, but I think it should be
addressed.

One of the gentlemen mentioned the
Revolutionary War site. As I understand
there are a lot of pre-historic artifacts
that have been recovered from the
property. So they want to make sure that
they address those, along with the Brook
Farm, which is on top of the property.
You mentioned the track. That was part

of that. Ed Butler had an operation
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there for many years. He was a world
renowned importer of Jersey Cattle.
That's an important part of Chester's
history and I hope that's properly

documented and addressed.

And we talked about those -- just
going through my list -- we talked about
alternative densities or impacts. One of

the things we didn't address is changing
the layout of this site, that I alluded
to before. Maybe you should alsco
consider the way they lay out the site as
an alternative.

That's the end of my 1list. Thank
you very much.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Thank you, Cliff.

Anyone else? Supervisor Neuhaus.

FROM THE FLOOR: I just want to
reiterate, and try to correct the fee
simple issue, as far as the taxes. What
we were trying to do, the town, when they
changed the zoning master plan, was to
get away from certain developments that

we have now, and Whispering Hills, and I
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am not trying to knock on it, the
community needs to be diverse, but
Whispering Hills, according to our
assessor, they pay 30 percent of the
property taxes that homeowners pay.
Whether we change the zoning, and what
we're accommodating, we have developments
coming before us now, is to try to
encourage developers to come in on fee
simple, so they own the property that
they are on there, and it's not a
communal, so you're paying the full tax
level. One of the concerns that was
addressed last week or asked last
weekend, was how many kids are going to
be here. We heard a couple of gentlemen
mention it. We heard the developer
represent .2. If they are only paying 30
percent taxes and if they are saying it's
.2, some of the other residents are
saying it is 50 percent; what's that
number going to be. Is the rest of the
community going to be pulling the rest of

that weight? That's where this economics
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needs to come into play. That's what we
want answered from the scoping session.
Thank you.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Yes, sir.

FROM THE FLOOR: Ernie Damiani, Town
of Chester. I just want to set the
expectation with this financial analysis
that we're going to be doing.

Everybody's talking about taxes,
condominiums, versus fee simple. I would
hope that at the end we're going to have
a statement that is going to tell us if
it's tax neutral, you know, if it's going
to run a deficit, or if it is going to
run a surplus. For every scenario that
we're talking about, we're talking about
condominiums, we're talking about single
family homes, and everything in between.
We need a detailed analysis. All the
assumptions, you know, like an accounting
statement. Something that we can really
have a lot of faith in. I hope that's
the expectation of what they are going to

produce in this study. Because it is one
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of the -- we make a mistake here, we'll
be paying for it forever. 30 percent,

who makes up the other 70 percent? We
do. People in this room. So let's not
make a mistake on this one.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Thank you.

Anyone else.

FROM THE FLOOR: Scott Bonacic, town
attorney for the Town of Chester.
There's been discussions about projects
to be contemplated, one of which is
approved projects, as Mr. Fink said.
Those that are already being planned. I
think the board also needs to take into
consideration Camp Laguardia. It's still
at an early stage, but there's been a lot
of developers coming in with proposals to
the county as to what that site would be
used for, and there's going to be
significant impacts on the roads that we
ought to discuss, so I would just ask the
board, one of the things to consider is
taking Camp LaGuardia development into

the evaluation, if you will, of the
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development's impact.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Thank you.

Anyone else?

FROM THE FLOOR: Tom Becker, 11
Sanford Avenue, in Chester. I have a
guestion on what the difference in cost
might be between a system that would be
developed on site compared tc this
system --

MAYOR VALASTRO: Pertaining to
water?

FROM THE FLOOR: Pertaining to water,
determining what the savings may be to
this development.

MAYOR VALASTRO: Thank you. Anyone
else?

Go ahead, Tracy.

FROM THE FLOOR: Tracy Shuh. One of
the alternatives, probably isn't
favorable for the village, was that the
land stays in the town. It says here as
an alternative. What that would be, but
that could be a central well, and sewer.

There is different variations that could
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happen. There also could be still
village water, but then they simply would
pay the wvillage, and still stay in the
town. That was a different alternative
you're talking about. There seem to be
so many options out there for you to be
able to make a decision.

Also I just want to make sure, that
letter I submitted, there are other
things that I didn't speak of in there,
but I just want to make sure that's
included, thanks.

MR. CRISTENSEN: There's been a
request by the Town to keep the hearing
open for 30 days. I assume that means
for purposes of submitting written
submissions, not that we would reconvene.
I'm not entirely sure, sitting here,
exactly what our --

MR. FINK: 60 days.

MR. CRISTENSEN: We are meant to
have a scoping statement issued 60 days
after we receive the draft. I'm trying

to remember when we received the draft.
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Is it April 14th?

MR. MILLER: It was the night that
you declared yourself lead agency, when
the clock would start. Whatever the date
of the evening was.

MR. CRISTENSEN: I don't know when
June 13th -- sixty days after, I don't
know when our June meeting is.

TRUSTEE DESHLER: It's the 9th.

MR. CRISTENSEN: We could
accommodate that.

I think it's a sensible thing to do,
as long as 1t doesn't put us in a box, in
meeting our time frame. I think that if
we made a determination on June 9, that
we would be within the sixty days.

MR. MILLER: I'd just like some time
after whatever period you set, to be able
to incorporate whatever comments --

MR. CRISTENSEN: There are two ways
we can accomplish that. Number one is we
can pick a time frame different from 30
days and up that you're comfortable with,

or if you're not comfortable, after you




